

Anti-Corruption Agencies

A

- [ACCU Uganda](#)
- [Anti Corruption Commission Bangladesh](#)
- [Anti-Corruption and Civil Rights Commission](#)
- [Anti-corruption and Economic Malpractice Observatory](#)
- [Anti-Corruption and Governance Research Center](#)
- [Anti-Corruption Commission of Myanmar](#)
- [Anti-Corruption Commission of Namibia](#)
- [ACLU](#)

B

- [BIANCO](#)

C

- [Central Anticorruption Bureau](#)
- [Central Commission for Discipline Inspection](#)
- [Central Steering Committee on Anti-corruption \(Viet Nam\)](#)
- [Central Vigilance Commission](#)
- [Citizen's Charter and Grievance Redressal Bill 2011](#)
- [Commission Against Corruption \(Macau\)](#)
- [Commission for the Prevention of Corruption of the Republic of Slovenia](#)
- [Corrupt Practices Investigation Bureau](#)
- [Corruption and Crime Commission](#)
- [Corruption Eradication Commission](#)
- [Corruption Prevention and Combating Bureau](#)
- [Centre for Research on Multinational Corporations](#)
- [Centre for Social and Environmental Accounting Research](#)
- [Corporate Accountability International](#)
- [Corporate Watch](#)
- [CorpWatch](#)

D

- [Direcția Generală Anticorupție](#)
- [Direcția Generală de Protecție și Anticorupție](#)

E

- [Ethics and Anti-Corruption Commission](#)

- [Ente Nazionale Italiano di Unificazione](#)
- [Ethical Consumer](#)

F

- [Forests Monitor](#)
- [Fair Labor Association](#)
- [Fashion Revolution](#)

G

- [Global Organization of Parliamentarians Against Corruption](#)
- [Governance and Economic Management Assistance Program](#)
- [Group of States Against Corruption](#)
- [Global Ecolabelling Network](#)
- [Global Reporting Initiative](#)

I

- [Independent Commission Against Corruption](#)
- [Independent Commission Against Corruption \(Mauritius\)](#)
- [Independent Commission Against Corruption \(New South Wales\)](#)
- [Independent Corrupt Practices Commission](#)
- [Independent forest monitoring](#)
- [Inter-American Convention Against Corruption](#)
- [International Anti-Corruption Academy](#)
- [International Association of Anti-Corruption Authorities](#)
- [Investigation Task Force Sweep](#)
- [International Corporate Accountability Roundtable](#)
- [International Organization for Standardization](#)

J

- [Jan Lokpal Bill](#)

K

- [Karnataka Lokayukta](#)
- [Korea Independent Commission Against Corruption](#)

L

- [Lokayukta](#)
- [Lokpal](#)
- [Labour Behind the Label](#)

M

- [Maharashtra Lokayukta](#)
- [Malaysian Anti-Corruption Commission](#)
- [Ministry of Supervision](#)
- [Moreland Commission to Investigate Public Corruption](#)

N

- [National Accountability Bureau](#)
- [National Anti-Corruption Observatory](#)
- [National Anticorruption Directorate](#)
- [Natural Capital Institute](#)

O

- [Office of Police Integrity](#)
- [Office of the Integrity Commissioner \(Ontario\)](#)
- [Oficina Anticorrupción](#)
- [Operation Malaya](#)

P

- [Police Integrity Commission](#)
- [Project On Government Oversight](#)

Q

- [Crime and Corruption Commission](#)

R

- [Resource Extraction Monitoring](#)
- [RepRisk](#)

S

- [Sierra Leone Anti-corruption Commission](#)
- [Special Investigation Service of the Republic of Lithuania](#)
- [Special Permanent Committee on Institutions and Transparency](#)
- [Social Venture Network](#)
- [Soles4Souls](#)
- [Standard Ethics Aei](#)

T

- [Tax Justice Network](#)
- [Transparency International](#)

U

- [USKOK](#)

W

- [Warioba Commission](#)
- [War on Want](#)

Journalism Groups

- [Center for Investigative Reporting website](#)
- [The Uptake](#)
- [Franklin Center for Government and Public Integrity website](#)
- [Reddit](#)
- [The Huffington Post website](#)
- [MuckRock News](#)
- [Watchdog Wire website](#)
- [Muckety](#)
- [Voat.co](#)
- [Investigative News Network](#)
- [WikiLeaks](#)
- [New Internationalist website](#)
- [Cause of Action](#)
- [New Internationalist Australia website](#)
- [The National Security Archive](#)
- [National Public Radio website](#)
- [The Intercept & Glenn Greenwald](#)
- [South East Europe Media Organisation](#)
- [ProPublica website](#)
- [Bureau of Investigative Journalism](#)
- [Statehouse News Online website](#)
- [Facebook](#)
- [Stateline.org website](#)
- [Center for Public Integrity](#)
- [Judicial Watch](#)
- [Voice of OC website](#)
- [Truthout](#)
- [Watchdog.org website](#)

- [Twitter](#)
- [Illinois Watchdog website](#)
- [Searx](#)
- [Wisconsin Reporter website](#)

Department of Agriculture (USDA)

- **Office of Inspector General** (USDAOIG)
- [United States Forest Service](#) (USFS)
- **U.S. Forest Service Law Enforcement and Investigations** (USFSLEI)

Department of Commerce (DOC)

- [Bureau of Industry and Security](#) (BIS)
- [Office of Export Enforcement](#) (OEE)
- [National Institute of Standards and Technology](#) (NIST)
- **National Institute of Standards and Technology Police (NIST Police)**
- [National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration](#) (NOAA)
- [National Marine Fisheries Service](#) (NMFS)
- * **National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Fisheries Office for Law Enforcement (OLE)**
- [Department of Commerce Office of Security](#) (DOCOS)
- **Department of Commerce Office of Inspector General (DOCOIG)**

Department of Defense

- **Office of Inspector General (DODOIG)**
- **Defense Criminal Investigative Service (DCIS)**
- **Pentagon Force Protection Agency (PFPA)**
- **United States Pentagon Police (USPPD)**
- **Department of Defense Police**
- **Defense Logistics Agency Police (DLA)**
- **National Security Agency Police (NSA)**
- **Defense Intelligence Agency Police (DIA)**
- **National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency Police (NGA)**
- Special Inspector General for Afghanistan Reconstruction (SIGAR)
- Special Inspector General for Iraq Reconstruction (SIGIR)

Department of the Army

- **United States Army Criminal Investigation Command (CID)**
- **United States Army Military Police Corps**
- **Department of the Army Police**

- [United States Army Corrections Command](#)
- [Army Counterintelligence \(CI\)](#), [United States Army Intelligence and Security Command](#)

Department of the Navy

- [Naval Criminal Investigative Service \(NCIS\)](#)
- [United States Marine Corps Criminal Investigation Division \(MC CID\)](#)
- [Department of the Navy Police \(civilian police\)](#)
- [Marine Corps Provost Marshal's Office \(military police\)](#)
- [United States Marine Corps Police \(civilian police\)](#)
- [US Navy Master-at-arms \(military police\)](#)

Department of the Air Force

- [Air Force Office of Special Investigations \(AFOSI\)](#)
- [Air Force Security Forces Center \(AFSFC\)](#)
- [Air Force Security Forces \(military police\)](#)
- [Department of the Air Force Police \(civilian police\)](#)

Department of Education

- [Office of the Inspector General \(EDOIG\)](#)

Department of Energy (DOE)

- [Office of Inspector General \(DOEOIG\)](#)
- [Office of Health, Safety and Security \(DOEHSS\)](#)
- [Office of Secure Transportation \(OST\)](#)

Department of Health and Human Services

- [United States Food and Drug Administration \(HHSFDA\)](#)
- [Office of Criminal Investigations \(OCI\)](#)
- [National Institutes of Health \(NIH\)](#)
- [National Institutes of Health Police \(NIH Police\)](#)
- [Office of Inspector General \(HHSOIG\)](#)

Department of Homeland Security (DHS)

- [Federal Law Enforcement Training Center \(FLETC\)](#)
- [National Protection and Programs Directorate](#)
- [Federal Protective Service \(FPS\)](#)
- [United States Coast Guard \(USCG\)](#)
- [Coast Guard Investigative Service \(CGIS\)](#)
- [United States Customs and Border Protection \(CBP\)](#)

- [Office of Air and Marine](#) (OAM)
- [Office of Border Patrol](#) (OBP)
- [Office of Field Operations](#) (OFO)
- [United States Immigration and Customs Enforcement](#) (ICE)
- [Enforcement Removal Operations](#) (ERO)
- [Homeland Security Investigations](#) (HSI)
- [Office of Intelligence](#)
- [Office of Professional Responsibility](#) (OPR)
- [United States Citizenship and Immigration Services](#) (USCIS)
- [United States Secret Service](#) (USSS)
- [Transportation Security Administration](#) (TSA)
- [Office of Law Enforcement/Federal Air Marshal Service](#) (OLE/FAMS)
- [Office of Inspection](#) (OI)
- [Department of Homeland Security Office of Inspector General](#) (DHSOIG)

[Department of Housing and Urban Development](#)

- [Office of Inspector General](#) (HUD/OIG) [1]^[3]
- [Protective Service Division](#) (HUDPSD)

[Department of the Interior](#) (USDI)

- [Bureau of Indian Affairs](#) (BIA)
- [Bureau of Indian Affairs Police](#) (BIA Police)
- [Bureau of Land Management](#) (BLM)
- [Bureau of Land Management Office of Law Enforcement](#) (BLM Rangers and Special Agents)
- [Bureau of Reclamation](#) (BOR)
- [Bureau of Reclamation Office of Law Enforcement](#) (BOR Rangers)
- [Hoover Dam Police](#) aka Bureau of Reclamation Police
- [National Park Service](#) (NPS)
- [Division of Law Enforcement, Security and Emergency Services](#) (U.S. Park Rangers-Law Enforcement)
- [United States Park Police](#)
- [Office of Inspector General](#) (DOI/OIG)
- [Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement](#) (OSMRE)
- [United States Fish and Wildlife Service](#) (USFWS)
- [Office of Law Enforcement](#)
- [Division of Refuge Law Enforcement](#)

Department of Justice (USDOJ)

- **Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives (ATF)**
- **United States Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) (since 1973)**
- **Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)**
- **Federal Bureau of Investigation Police (FBI Police)**
- **Federal Bureau of Prisons (BOP)**
- **Office of Inspector General (DOJOIG)**
- **United States Marshals Service (USMS)**

Department of Labor

- **Office of Inspector General (DOLOIG)**

Department of State (DoS)

- Bureau of Diplomatic Security (DS)
- **U.S. Diplomatic Security Service (DSS)**
- Office of Foreign Missions
- Office of the Inspector General of the Department of State

Department of Transportation

- Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
- **Office of Inspector General (DOTOIG)**
- United States Merchant Marine Academy Department of Public Safety (USMMADPS)
- Office of Odometer Fraud Investigation - NHTSA (OFI)

Department of the Treasury

- Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau
- Bureau of Engraving and Printing (BEP)
- **Bureau of Engraving and Printing Police (BEP Police)**
- Financial Crimes Enforcement Network (FINCEN)
- **Internal Revenue Service Criminal Investigation Division (IRS-CI)**
- Office of Inspector General (TREASOIG)
- **Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration (TIGTA)**
- **United States Mint Police (USMP)**
- **Special Inspector General for the Troubled Asset Relief Program (SIGTARP)**

Department of Veterans Affairs

- **Office of Inspector General (VAOIG)**
- **Veterans Affairs Police**

Legislative Branch

- [Library of Congress](#), Office of Security and Emergency Preparedness (LOC)
- [Sergeant at Arms of the United States House of Representatives](#)
- [Sergeant at Arms of the United States Senate](#)
- **[United States Capitol Police \(USCP\)](#)**
- **United States [Government Printing Office](#) Police**
- **Office of Inspector General, United States [Government Printing Office](#)**

Judicial Branch

- **[Marshal of the United States Supreme Court](#)**
- **[United States Supreme Court Police](#)**
- **[Administrative Office of the United States Courts](#), Office of Probation and Pretrial Services (AOUSC)**

Independent Agencies and Quasi-official Corporations

- **[Central Intelligence Agency Security Protective Service \(CIASPS\)](#)**
- [United States Environmental Protection Agency](#)
- **[Criminal Investigation Division \(EPACID\)](#)**
- **[Office of Inspector General \(EPAOIG\)](#)**
- [National Aeronautics and Space Administration](#)
- **[Office of Inspector General \(NASAIG\)](#)**
- **NASA Protective Services**
- **[Nuclear Regulatory Commission](#), Office of Inspector General (NRCOIG)**
- **[Office of Personnel Management](#), Office of Inspector General (OPMOIG)**
- **[Railroad Retirement Board](#), Office of Inspector General (RRBOIG)**
- **[Small Business Administration](#), Office of Inspector General (SBAOIG)**
- **[Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation](#), Office of Inspector General (FDICOIG)**
- **[General Services Administration](#), Office of Inspector General (GSAOIG)**
- [Social Security Administration](#) Office of Inspector General (SSAOIG)
- [United States Postal Service \(USPS\)](#)
- **[USPS Office of Inspector General \(USPSOIG\)](#)**
- **[United States Postal Inspection Service \(USPIS\)](#)**
- **[U.S. Postal Police](#)**
- [Smithsonian Institution](#)
- **[Office of Protection Services \(SI\)](#)**
- **[National Zoological Park Police \(NZPP\)](#)**
- **[Office of the Inspector General \(OIG\)](#)**

- [Amtrak](#)
- **Amtrak Office of Inspector General**
- Amtrak Office of Security Strategy and Special Operations (OSSSO)
- [Amtrak Police](#)
- [Federal Reserve Bank: Federal Reserve Police](#)
- [Tennessee Valley Authority Office of Inspector General \(TVAOIG\)](#)
- [United States Agency for International Development, Office of Inspector General \(AIDOIG\)](#)

ADD MORE GROUPS AND AGENCIES BY PLACING A POST AT THIS LINK:
<http://corruptiondisruption.weebly.com>



[WikiLeaks](#)

WikiLeaks is an independent, not-for-profit online publisher that works to defend freedom of speech, media publishing and the improvement of our common historical record.

[Read More](#)



[Bureau of Investigative Journalism](#)

The Bureau of Investigative Journalism is an independent not-for-profit organization established in April 2010. The Bureau, which is philanthropically funded, is the first of its kind in the UK, and operates on the assumption that investigative journalism is indispensable to democracy.

[Read More](#)



[Center for Public Integrity](#)

The Center for Public Integrity was founded in 1989 and is one of the country's oldest and largest nonpartisan, nonprofit investigative news organizations.

[Read More](#)



[Truthout](#)

Truthout is a non-profit journalism organization dedicated to providing independent news and commentary on a daily basis. Their investigative reporting has focused on issues such as government secrecy surrounding the Guantanamo Bay prison, the militarization of law enforcement on the U.S.

[Read More](#)

Other Organizations We Support

Below is a list of organizations we have supported in the past with your donations.

[MuckRock News](#)



MuckRock is an open government news organization that aims to make tools to keep our government transparent and accountable. Their website makes it easy for you to quickly file Freedom of Information Act or public records requests.

[Read More](#)



[The National Security Archive](#)

Founded in 1985 by journalists and scholars to check rising government secrecy, the National

Security Archive combines a unique range of functions: investigative journalism center, research institute on international affairs, library and archive of declassified U.S. documents.

[Read More](#)

[The UpTake](#)



The UpTake's goal is to break down walls of power to expose the raw truth by pushing for transparency and access to information. The UpTake believes that an informed public is the cornerstone of a healthy democracy and transparency in media is needed now more than ever—on the local level.

U.S. Air Force Office of Special Investigations

<http://www.osi.andrews.af.mil/>



U.S. Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms

<http://www.atf.gov/>



U.S. Central Intelligence Agency

www.cia.gov

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

<http://www.cbp.gov/>



U.S. Defense Criminal Investigative Service

<http://www.dodig.mil/INV/DCIS/index.html>



Defense Intelligence Agency

www.dia.mil

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

<http://www.dhs.gov/index.shtm>

U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration

<http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/index.htm>



U.S. Federal Bureau of Investigation

<http://www.fbi.gov/>



Federal Protective Service

http://www.ice.gov/graphics/about/organization/org_fps.htm

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

<http://www.ice.gov/index.htm>



U.S. IRS Criminal Investigations Division

<http://www.irs.gov/uac/Criminal-Enforcement-1>



U.S. Marshal Service

<http://www.usdoj.gov/marshals/>



U.S. Naval Criminal Investigative Service

<http://www.ncis.navy.mil/>



U.S. Postal Inspection Service

<http://postalinspectors.uspis.gov/>



U.S. State Department Bureau of Diplomatic Security

<http://www.state.gov/m/ds/>



U.S. Secret Service

<http://www.secretservice.gov/>



OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERALS

U.S. Agency for International Development, Office of Inspector General

<http://www.usaid.gov/oig/>

U.S. Department of Agriculture, Office of Inspector General

<http://www.usda.gov/oig/invest.htm>

U.S. Department of Commerce, Office of Inspector General

www.oig.doc.gov

U.S. Department of Defense, Office of Inspector General

www.dodig.osd.mil



U.S. Department of Education, Office of Inspector General

www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/oig/index.html



U.S. Department of Energy, Office of Inspector General

www.ig.doe.gov

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services, Office of Inspector General

<http://www.oig.hhs.gov>



U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Office of Inspector General

www.dhs.gov/dhspublic



U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development, Office of Inspector General
www.hud.gov/offices/oig

U.S. Department of Interior, Office of Inspector General

<http://www.doioig.gov/>

U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Inspector General

www.usdoj.gov/oig

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Inspector General

www.epa.gov/oigearth

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, Office of Inspector General

<http://www.eeoc.gov/abouteeoc/plan/oig/index.html>



U.S. Postal Service, Office of Inspector General

<http://www.uspsoig.gov/investigation.htm>

U.S. National Aeronautics & Space Administration, Office of Inspector General
www.hq.nasa.gov/office/oig/hq

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Office of Inspector General
<http://www.nrc.gov/insp-gen/invesprog.html>

U.S. Office of Personnel Management, Office of Inspector General
<http://www.opm.gov/oig/html/investigations.asp>

U.S. Railroad Retirement Board, Office of Inspector General
www.rrb.gov/oig/rrboig.htm

U.S. Small Business Administration, Office of Inspector General
www.sba.gov/ig

U.S. Social Security Administration, Office of Inspector General
www.ssa.gov/oig



U.S. State Department, Office of Inspector General
<http://oig.state.gov/isp/>

U.S. Department of Transportation, Office of Inspector General

www.oig.dot.gov



U.S. Department of the Treasury, Office of Inspector General

www.treas.gov/oig

U.S. Treasury IG for Tax Administration

<http://www.treas.gov/tigta/oi.shtml>

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, Office of Inspector General

www.va.gov/oig



- [American Correctional Association](#)
- [ATF: U.S. Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives](#)
- [Centers for Disease Control and Prevention](#)
- [Central Intelligence Agency](#)
- [Center for Problem-Oriented Policing \(U.S.DOJ\)](#)
- [Community Oriented Policing Services \(U.S.DOJ\)](#)
- [Computer Crime and Intellectual Property Section \(DOJ\)](#)
- [DEA: U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration](#)
- [Department of Justice](#)
- [Federal Bureau of Investigation](#)

- [Federal Government Agency Index](#)
- [Federal Law Enforcement Training Center \(FLETC\)](#)
- [Homeland Security](#)
- [Justice Technology Information Network \(NIJ Corrections\)](#)
- [National Criminal Justice Reference Service \(NCJRS\)](#)
- [National Institute of Justice](#)
- [National Highway Traffic Safety Administration](#)
- [U.S. Attorney Central California District](#)
- [U.S. Attorney Southern California District](#)
- [U.S. Marshals Service](#)
- [U.S. Secret Service](#)